From: Veronica Lebron <Veronica@robertsilversteinlaw.com>

Sent time: 10/14/2020 04:19:58 PM

To: cpc@lacity.org; mindy.nguyen@lacity.org

Dan Wright <Dan@robertsilversteinlaw.com>; Esther Kornfeld <Esther@robertsilversteinlaw.com>; Robert Silverstein
<Robert@robertsilversteinlaw.com>

Subject:  The Silverstein Law Firm | Appellant Information for 10/15/20 City Planning Commission Hearing

Cc:

Dear Ms. Nguyen and Ms. Lamas:
Please keep all cc'd here included in all communications for this matter.

Please advise if appellants and the public will be able to participate via Zoom video as well since she's asking for
"the name under which you will be signed in."

Mr. Wright will be signed in as "Dan Wright" on Zoom. Otherwise, he will call in with -4797.

Please confirm receipt. Please advise re my above inquiry. Thank you.

Veronica Lebron

The Silverstein Law Firm, APC

215 North Marengo Avenue, 3rd Floor
Pasadena, CA 91101-1504

Telephone: (626) 449-4200

Facsimile: (626) 449-4205

Email: Veronica@RobertSilversteinLaw.com

Website: www.RobertSilversteinLaw.com

The information contained in this electronic mail message is confidential
information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above,
and may be privileged. The information herein may also be protected by the
Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 USC Sections 2510-2521. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
immediately notify us by telephone (626-449-4200), and delete the original
message. Thank you.

>>>

From: Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@]acity.org>

To:

CC: Planning CPC <CPC@lacity.org>

Date:  10/14/2020 12:29 PM

Subject: Re: Updated Agenda for Case No. VTT- 82152-1A
Hello,

This is a friendly reminder to provide either the last four digits of the phone number from which you will be calling,
or the name under which you will be signed in, for tmrw's CPC meeting.

I've cc'ed the Commission Office so that they will receive your information directly. If you will not be attending,
please let us know.

Regards,


tel:6264494200
tel:6264494205
mailto:Veronica@RobertSilversteinLaw.com
http://www.robertsilversteinlaw.com/

On Tue, Oct 13, 2020 at 5:38 PM Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@Iacity.org> wrote:
Hello,

You are receiving this email because you are an Appellant of Case No. VTT-82152, scheduled as Agenda Item
No. 7 for the City Planning Commission meeting on Thursday, October 15, 2020.

The City has received a request to continue this item. As such, the agenda has been updated to reflect this
request, and is attached for your convenience. Please be advised that the only item related to the Hollywood
Center Project to be heard at this meeting will be the consideration of and consent to the extension request for
ltem No. 7.

In addition, please confirm the last four digits of the phone number that you will be calling in from, or the name that
you will be signed in under, for Thursday's meeting, no later than tomorrow October 14, 2020 at 11:00 a.m.

Regards,

Mindy Nguyen
” Preferred Pronouns: She, Hers, Her

City Planner

LOS ANGELES Los Angeles City Planning
221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350
Los Angeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org
T: (213) 847-3674
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